Hart, Danielle

From: James G Fahey <jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 9:06 AM

To: Harger, Jonas

Cc: Candice Remington

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mahomet Township Road District
Attachments: SKM_C650i25022009520.pdf

Attached is the PowerPoint presentation on bidding requirements for Township Road Districts along with a signed
attestation by both the current Mahomet Township Road District Commissioner and the future Road District
Commissioner. Please advise if you require anything else. Respectfully, jefahey

James G. Fahey
Phone: 217-544-1144
Fax: 217-522-3173
jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com

SORLINGSORLINGSORLING
Ll | | North O1d State Capitol Plaza, Suite 200
P.0. Box 5131

Springfield, IL 62705

CONFIDENTTALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended

recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have
received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your
computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

From: Harger, Jonas <Jonas.Harger@ilag.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 11:28 AM

To: James G Fahey <jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com>
Subject: RE: Mahomet Township Road District

Hello, Mr. Fahey:

I am just following up on our discussion about a month ago regarding affirmations re: contracting
responsibilities in Mahomet Township. | am hoping to get an update as | have in my calendar that you
expected to have the signed affirmations to us by February 10™.

Canyou please let me know of the status?

Respectfully,

Jonas

Jonas Harger


Kirk Allen
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Deputy Bureau Chief

Public Integrity Bureau

Office of the Illinois Attorney General
115 S. LaSalle St., 32" FL.

Chicago, IL 60603

From: James G Fahey <jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:26 PM

To: Harger, Jonas <Jonas.Harger@ilag.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mahomet Township Road District

Do you have time for a quick question about lllinois participation in the Sourcewell cooperative purchase program,
assuming you are aware of the program? Jgfahey

James G. Fahey
Phone: 217-544-1144
Fax: 217-522-3173
jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com

SORLINGSORLINGSORLING
NORTEELINORT IR INOR L, 1 North Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 200
P.O. Box 5131

Springfield, IL 62705

CONFIDENTTALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended

recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have
received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your
computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

From: Harger, Jonas <Jonas.Harger@ilag.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:27 PM

To: James G Fahey <jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com>

Cc: Cenar, Richard <Richard.Cenar@ilag.gov>; Candice Remington <ckremington@sorlinglaw.com>
Subject: RE: Mahomet Township Road District




Excellent. Are you available for a quick call now?
Respectfully,

Jonas

Jonas Harger

Deputy Bureau Chief

Public Integrity Bureau

Office of the Illinois Attorney General
115 S. LaSalle St., 32" FL.

Chicago, IL 60603

From: James G Fahey <jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:25 PM

To: Harger, Jonas <Jonas.Harger@ilag.gov>

Cc: Cenar, Richard <Richard.Cenar@ilag.gov>; Candice Remington <ckremington@sorlinglaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mahomet Township Road District

Sorling Northrup does represent the Mahomet Township Road District. | am available to discuss any concerns you might
have. Respectfully, jgfahey

James G. Fahey
Phone: 217-544-1144
Fax: 217-522-3173
jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com

SORLINGSORLINGSORLING
NORTL NORT BE NO e 1 North Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 200
P.O. Box 5131

Springfield, IL 62705

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended

recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have
received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your
computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.



From: Harger, Jonas <Jonas.Harger@ilag.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:11 PM

To: James G Fahey <jgfahey@sorlinglaw.com>
Cc: Cenar, Richard <Richard.Cenar@ilag.gov>
Subject: Mahomet Township Road District

Hello, Mr. Fahey:

| wanted to confirm whether your law firm represents the Mahomet Township Road District (the “Road
District”). I’d like to confirm this because I’d like to open a dialogue with the Road District with respect to
certain allegations the Office of the Illinois Attorney General has received related to the Road District’s
contracting practices.

Please confirm your representation so we can work to resolve the concerns raised.

Respectfully,

Jonas

Jonas Harger

Deputy Bureau Chief

Public Integrity Bureau

Office of the Illinois Attorney General
115 S. LaSalle St., 32" FL.

Chicago, IL 60603
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